

# ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS







Balance in the Workplace is designed to equip organisations in the health and community services sectors with practical tools and resources to mitigate **psychosocial hazards** and create safer, healthier work environments. These freely available documents, which can be used in digital formats or printed as needed, aim to address challenges such as **workload management**, **work-life balance**, and mental health monitoring.

The mission of this initiative is to foster workplaces where health and wellbeing workers feel **safe** and **supported**, enabling them to provide effective care to those who depend on their services. By adopting these resources, organisations can actively promote a culture of care, **resilience**, and **sustainability** within their teams.





Balance by Centacare FNQ is proudly funded by Jobs Queensland through the Queensland Care Consortium and powered by the Queensland Government's Good people. Good jobs: Queensland Workforce Strategy 2022-2032.

# Contents

#### 1. Overview

- 1.1 Defining Environmental Conditions in the Workplace
- 1.2 How Environmental Factors Impact Health and Well-being
- 1.3 Legal and Regulatory Requirements (WHS, Psychosocial Hazards)

#### 2. Key Environmental Risks in the Workplace

- 2.1 Temperature Extremes (Heat Stress & Cold Exposure)
- 2.2 Air Quality and Ventilation (Pollution, Mould, and Indoor Air Safety)
- 2.3 Noise and Acoustics (High Noise Levels & Their Psychological Impact)
- 2.4 Lighting Conditions (Exposure to Natural and Artificial Light)
- 2.5 Ergonomic and Workspace Layout (Physical Comfort and Safety)
- 2.6 Remote and Outdoor Work (Environmental Hazards in the Field)

#### 3. Strategies for Managing Environmental Conditions

- 3.1 Temperature Regulation and Climate Control Strategies
- 3.2 Improving Air Quality and Ventilation Systems
- 3.3 Noise Reduction Strategies and Acoustic Management
- 3.4 Optimising Lighting for Workplace Well-being
- 3.5 Ergonomic Design and Workspace Layout Adjustments
- 3.6 Risk Management for Remote and Outdoor Work

#### 4. Organisational Policies for Environmental Safety

- 4.1 WHS Compliance and Employer Responsibilities
- 4.2 Employee Rights and Reporting Unsafe Conditions
- 4.3 Incident Reporting and Risk Assessment Procedures
- 4.4 Training and Awareness on Environmental Risks

#### 5. Monitoring and Evaluating Environmental Conditions

- 5.1 Workplace Environmental Audits and Risk Assessments
- 5.2 Employee Feedback and Workplace Surveys
- 5.3 Air Quality, Noise, and Temperature Monitoring Tools
- 5.4 Continuous Improvement and Adaptation Strategies

#### 6. Templates & Tools for Workplace Environmental Safety

- 6.1 Workplace Environmental Risk Assessment Template
- 6.2 Temperature Monitoring and Response Checklist
- 6.3 Indoor Air Quality and Ventilation Inspection Form
- 6.4 Noise Exposure and Hearing Protection Guide
- 6.5 Ergonomic Workstation Setup Checklist

#### 7. Conclusion & Next Steps

- 7.1 Summary of Key Takeaways
- 7.2 Implementing a Sustainable Approach to Environmental Safety
- 7.3 Next Steps for Employers and Workplace Leaders



# **OVERVIEW**

Workplace environmental conditions play a crucial role in employee health, safety, and well-being. Factors such as temperature, air quality, noise levels, lighting, and ergonomic design can significantly impact physical health, mental well-being, and overall productivity. Poor environmental conditions contribute to stress, fatigue, increased absenteeism, and long-term health risks, making it essential for organisations to manage and mitigate these hazards effectively.

# Defining Environmental Conditions in the Workplace

#### What are workplace environmental conditions?

Environmental conditions refer to the physical and atmospheric factors present in a work environment that can affect employees' health and performance. These include:

- Temperature and humidity levels Extreme heat or cold impacts comfort, concentration, and physical well-being.
- Air quality and ventilation Poor air circulation, dust, mould, or pollutants can lead to respiratory issues.
- Noise exposure High noise levels cause stress, hearing loss, and reduced concentration.
- Lighting conditions Inadequate or excessive lighting affects vision, sleep patterns, and overall well-being.
- Ergonomics and workspace layout Poor workstation design can cause musculoskeletal issues and fatigue.
- Remote and outdoor work challenges Exposure to environmental hazards such as UV radiation, air pollution, and unpredictable weather conditions.

#### Why It Matters:

**Productivity:** Comfortable environmental conditions increase efficiency and reduce errors.

Health & Safety: Properly managed environmental conditions reduce the risk of work-related illnesses.

**Legal Compliance:** Employers have a duty under Work Health and Safety (WHS) laws to ensure a safe working environment.

# CLICK THE LOGO TO RETURN TO CONTENTS



# How Environmental Factors Impact Health and Well-being

#### **Physical Health Impacts:**

- Heat stress and dehydration In high temperatures, employees are at risk of heat exhaustion and fatigue.
- Respiratory issues Poor air quality can cause allergies, asthma, and other lung conditions.
- Musculoskeletal disorders Poor ergonomic setup can lead to chronic pain, repetitive strain injuries (RSI), and poor posture.
- Hearing damage Exposure to high noise levels over time causes permanent hearing loss and stress-related conditions.

#### Mental and Emotional Well-being Impacts:

- Cognitive fatigue and stress Poor lighting, excessive noise, and temperature discomfort reduce concentration.
- Sleep disruption Inadequate lighting and air quality can disturb sleep cycles, leading to fatigue.
- Increased absenteeism Workspaces with unmanaged environmental hazards see higher rates of sick leave and staff turnover.

#### Impact on Productivity:

- Well-managed environmental conditions boost focus, efficiency, and engagement.
- Employees working in comfortable spaces report higher job satisfaction and reduced stress.
- Physical discomfort results in lower productivity, more mistakes, and longer task completion times.

# Legal and Regulatory Requirements (WHS, Psychosocial Hazards)

#### Work Health and Safety (WHS) Compliance:

Under Australian WHS laws, employers must identify, assess, and control environmental hazards in the workplace. **Key regulations include:** 

- Work Health and Safety Act (2011) Employers must provide a work environment free from physical and psychosocial hazards.
- Managing the Risk of Psychosocial Hazards Code of Practice (2022, QLD) Includes temperature extremes, air quality, and noise exposure as recognised workplace risks.
- Safe Work Australia Guidelines Provide recommended air quality, lighting, and noise level standards.



#### **Employer Responsibilities:**

- Regular workplace environmental audits to assess risk factors.
- Providing climate-controlled workspaces where possible.
- Ensuring adequate ventilation and air purification systems.
- Monitoring noise levels and providing hearing protection.
- Implementing ergonomic assessments for employees.

#### **Employee Rights:**

- Workers have the right to a safe and healthy work environment under WHS laws.
- Employees can report environmental hazards to management or WHS representatives.
- Employers must act on workplace complaints regarding environmental conditions.

# Failure to Comply:

- Fines and legal action for WHS breaches related to environmental hazards.
- Higher insurance costs and reputational damage.
- Increased workplace injury claims due to preventable conditions.

# Key Takeaways from Section 1

- Environmental conditions affect physical and mental health, as well as workplace productivity.
- Poor air quality, temperature extremes, and noise exposure can lead to serious health risks.
- Workplaces must comply with WHS regulations to ensure a safe environment.
- Employers should proactively assess and improve environmental conditions to promote staff well-being.

# **Final Thought:**

A safe and comfortable work environment is essential for employee retention, performance, and long-term organisational success.



# Key Environmental Risks in the Workplace

Workplaces in health, community services, and allied sectors must navigate various environmental risks that affect employee well-being, productivity, and safety. Poor environmental conditions can lead to serious physical and psychological hazards, impacting staff retention, absenteeism, and overall job performance.

This section identifies key environmental risks and their effects on health, safety, and workplace operations.

# **Temperature Extremes (Heat Stress & Cold Exposure)**

#### Why It's a Problem:

- Workplaces with inadequate climate control expose employees to temperature extremes.
- Outdoor workers, aged care staff, and healthcare professionals face increased heat stress risks.
- Cold environments can reduce dexterity, increase musculoskeletal pain, and lower immune function.

#### Health Impacts:

- Heat stress symptoms Dehydration, dizziness, headaches, and fatigue.
- Cold exposure risks Hypothermia, stiffness, and reduced mobility.
- Long-term effects Chronic illnesses such as cardiovascular disease linked to extreme conditions.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Provide air-conditioning, heating systems, and ventilation controls where possible.
- Allow for regular hydration and cooling breaks in high-temperature environments.
- Issue appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) (e.g., breathable clothing for hot conditions, thermal gear for cold environments).
- Implement heat stress and cold exposure safety training for employees.

#### Case Study:

A Queensland aged care facility introduced hydration stations and temperature-controlled rest areas.

Outcome: Reports of heat-related illnesses decreased by 40% over summer months.



#### Why It's a Problem:

- Poor ventilation and air circulation expose employees to airborne contaminants.
- Mould growth, dust, and poor filtration systems lead to respiratory issues.
- Lack of fresh air flow increases fatigue, headaches, and sick building syndrome.

#### **Health Impacts:**

- Respiratory illnesses Chronic coughing, asthma, and lung infections.
- Increased risk of infections Viruses spread more in poorly ventilated workplaces.
- Fatigue and cognitive issues Poor air quality reduces concentration.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Install high-efficiency air filters and conduct regular HVAC maintenance.
- Monitor indoor air quality (IAQ) using sensors for CO2, humidity, and pollutants.
- Conduct mould inspections and remediation programs.
- Encourage natural ventilation where possible (open windows, airflow systems).

#### **Case Study:**

An urban healthcare centre introduced air purifiers and strict HVAC maintenance schedules.

Outcome: Respiratory complaints among staff reduced by 35% over 12 months.

# Noise and Acoustics (High Noise Levels & Their Psychological Impact)

#### Why It's a Problem:

- Loud workplaces increase stress, mental fatigue, and hearing loss risks.
- Aged care, hospitals, and call centres have high background noise, affecting communication.
- Chronic noise exposure contributes to mental exhaustion and reduced workplace morale.

#### Health Impacts:

- Hearing damage Long-term exposure can cause permanent hearing loss.
- Increased stress and irritability Employees struggle with constant auditory strain.
- Reduced concentration and fatigue High noise levels affect cognitive performance.



#### **Best Practices:**

- Implement soundproofing solutions (acoustic panels, noise-reducing layouts).
- Provide noise-canceling headsets for high-volume workplaces.
- Schedule quiet work hours to reduce constant exposure to high noise levels.
- Conduct annual workplace noise audits to ensure compliance with WHS quidelines.

#### Case Study:

A large hospital introduced quiet zones and acoustic adjustments in high-noise areas.

**Outcome:** Employee-reported stress levels reduced by 28% within six months.

# Lighting Conditions (Exposure to Natural and Artificial Light)

#### Why It's a Problem:

- Poor lighting strains vision, disrupts sleep cycles, and affects workplace safety.
- Overexposure to fluorescent lighting contributes to eye strain and headaches.
- Shift workers experience disrupted circadian rhythms, leading to fatigue and mood swings.

#### **Health Impacts:**

- Poor sleep and mental fatigue Disrupts natural melatonin production.
- Eye strain and headaches Caused by poor contrast and glare.
- Increased workplace accidents Insufficient lighting reduces visibility and alertness.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Optimise natural lighting where possible.
- Provide adjustable task lighting for employees working at desks.
- Use blue-light reduction strategies for screen-based work.

#### Case Study:

A mental health clinic redesigned its lighting system to include natural daylight exposure zones.

**Outcome:** Employee fatigue complaints dropped by 25% after six months.



# Ergonomic and Workspace Layout (Physical Comfort and Safety)

#### Why It's a Problem:

- Incorrect workstation setup leads to chronic pain, repetitive strain injuries, and poor posture.
- Poor layout design increases trip hazards, clutter, and lack of mobility space.
- Lack of ergonomic furniture causes back pain, neck strain, and carpal tunnel syndrome.

#### Health Impacts:

- Musculoskeletal disorders (MSDs) Chronic pain and stiffness.
- Reduced mobility and circulation Sitting for long hours contributes to health risks.
- Increased workplace injuries Slips, trips, and falls occur due to poor office design.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Conduct ergonomic assessments for all employees.
- Provide adjustable desks, chairs, and proper keyboard/mouse placement.
- Educate employees on correct posture and movement strategies

#### **Case Study:**

A government health agency introduced ergonomic workstation assessments.

Outcome: Workplace injury claims reduced by 32% over one year.

#### **Remote and Outdoor Work (Environmental Hazards in the Field)**

#### Why It's a Problem:

- Remote and field-based employees face unpredictable environmental risks.
- Poor access to shade, hydration, or emergency assistance increases risk factors.
- Exposure to air pollution, allergens, or biological hazards is higher for outdoor workers.

#### **Health Impacts:**

- Heat exhaustion, dehydration, and sunburn.
- Respiratory irritation from dust, chemicals, or pollution.
- Increased risk of accidents due to lack of immediate medical assistance.



#### **Best Practices:**

- Provide UV protection gear, hydration stations, and scheduled shade breaks.
- Ensure emergency response plans are in place for remote workers.
- Use location tracking for field teams to enhance safety monitoring.

### Case Study:

A rural health service provider introduced UV protection kits and hydration policies.

Outcome: Heat-related sick leave decreased by 40%.

#### Key Takeaways from Section 2

- Temperature, air quality, noise, lighting, and ergonomics impact workplace health.
- Uncontrolled environmental risks contribute to absenteeism and productivity losses.
- Employers must proactively implement safety measures and comply with WHS regulations.

# **Final Thought:**

A well-managed workplace environment improves retention, safety, and overall well-being.



# Strategies for Managing Environmental Conditions

Effectively managing environmental conditions in the workplace requires proactive strategies that promote safety, comfort, and compliance with WHS standards. Organisations must adopt evidence-based approaches to mitigate temperature extremes, poor air quality, noise pollution, lighting issues, and ergonomic concerns.

This section outlines key strategies to create healthier, more sustainable work environments for employees.

# **Temperature Regulation and Climate Control Strategies**

#### Why It's a Problem:

- Exposure to extreme heat or cold reduces employee productivity and increases health risks.
- Workplace temperatures should be controlled to prevent heat stress, dehydration, and hypothermia risks.
- Outdoor and remote workers require additional protections, including shade, hydration stations, and protective gear.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Install air-conditioning, heating systems, and ventilation controls where possible.
- Use temperature-monitoring tools to detect unsafe conditions in indoor and out door work environments.
- Implement hydration stations, cooling breaks, and thermal protective clothing f or high-risk roles.
- Offer remote work alternatives or flexible scheduling during extreme weather conditions.



# Example Tool: Temperature Monitoring & Response Checklist

WORK AREA	CURRENT TEMPERATURE (°C)	HEAT STRESS RISK LEVEL	CONTROL MEASURES IMPLEMENTED? (YES/NO)
Reception Area	24°C	Low	Yes
Break room	33°C	High	No
Office room 1	27°C	Moderate	Yes

# **Case Study:**

A Queensland aged care facility installed temperature-regulated rest areas and implemented cooling breaks during summer months.

**Outcome:** Reports of heat-related illnesses decreased by 40%, and employee satisfaction increased.



# Improving Air Quality and Ventilation Systems

#### Why It's Important:

- Poor air quality leads to respiratory illnesses, fatigue, and sick building syndrome.
- Mould, allergens, and carbon dioxide buildup impact concentration and long-term lung health.
- Inadequate ventilation increases the spread of airborne diseases, particularly in healthcare and aged care settings.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Install high-quality air filtration and purification systems.
- Conduct regular indoor air quality (IAQ) testing for CO2, humidity, and pollutants.
- Ensure ventilation systems are serviced and cleaned to prevent dust and mould buildup.
- Use air-purifying plants or open windows where possible to improve natural airflow.

WORK AREA	VENTILATION STATUS (GOOD/FAIR/POOR)	AIR QUALITY CONCERN IDENTIFIED? (YES/NO)	CORRECTIVE ACTION NEEDED?
Office	Good	No	No action
Waiting room	Poor	Yes	Increase Air Filtration



#### Case Study:

A healthcare clinic in an urban setting installed HEPA air filtration systems to reduce exposure to pollutants.

**Outcome:** Employee respiratory complaints decreased by 35%, and fewer sick days were recorded.

# Noise Reduction Strategies and Acoustic Management

#### Why It's Important:

- Prolonged noise exposure increases stress, fatigue, and risk of hearing damage.
- Work environments with excessive background noise (e.g., hospitals, aged care facilities) affect concentration and well-being.
- High noise levels disrupt patient and client interactions in health and community services.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Install sound-absorbing materials (acoustic panels, carpeting, noise-reducing ceiling tiles).
- Provide noise-canceling headsets for employees in high-noise environments.
- Schedule quiet work periods and limit excessive background noise.
- Conduct annual workplace noise audits to assess risk levels.



# Example Tool: Noise Exposure & Hearing Protection Guide

WORK AREA	NOISE LEVEL (DB)	HEARING PROTECTION REQUIRED? (YES/NO)	CONTROL MEASURES IN PLACE? (YES/NO)
Office	70 dB	No	Yes
Waiting room	85 dB	Yes	Νο

#### **Case Study:**

A large hospital introduced soundproofing materials in high-noise patient wards.

**Outcome:** Employee stress complaints related to noise decreased by 28% within six months.



# **Optimising Lighting for Workplace Well-being**

#### Why It's Important:

- Poor lighting causes eye strain, fatigue, and reduced alertness.
- Shift workers experience disrupted circadian rhythms, affecting sleep patterns.
- Workspaces with little natural light impact mood, motivation, and productivity.

#### **Outcome:**

Within six months, the organisation reported a 25% reduction in absenteeism and a significant improvement in employee satisfaction scores.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Maximise natural light exposure with open spaces, windows, and skylights.
- Use adjustable task lighting to prevent glare and eye strain.
- Implement blue-light reduction strategies for screen-based work.
- Conduct workplace lighting audits to ensure optimal brightness levels.

# Example Tool: Workplace Lighting Audit Form

WORK AREA	NATURAL LIGHT AVAILABILITY (YES/NO)	BRIGHTNESS LEVEL ADEQUATE? (YES/NO)	ADJUSTMENTS NEEDED?
Office	Yes	No	Increase Task Lighting
Clinic	No	Yes	No Action Required

#### **Case Study:**

A mental health clinic redesigned its lighting system to incorporate daylight exposure zones.

Outcome: Employee fatigue complaints dropped by 25% after six months.



# **Ergonomic Design and Workspace Layout Adjustments**

#### Why It's Important:

- Poor ergonomics lead to chronic pain, repetitive strain injuries, and fatigue.
- Incorrect workstation setup increases the risk of musculoskeletal disorders.
- Cluttered workspaces and improper layout contribute to trip hazards and workplace injuries.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Conduct ergonomic workstation assessments for all employees.
- Provide adjustable desks, chairs, and proper keyboard/mouse placement.
- Train employees on correct posture and movement techniques.
- Ensure clear walkways and space-efficient office layouts.

#### **Example Tool: Ergonomic Workstation Setup Checklist**

WORK AREA	PROPER DESK & CHAIR SETUP (YES/NO)	KEYBOARD & MOUSE POSITION CORRECT? (YES/NO)	ADJUSTMENTS NEEDED?
Office 1	Yes	No	Provide Adjustable Chair
Office 2	No	Yes	Adjust Monitor Height

**Case Study:** A government health agency implemented ergonomic workstation reviews for all employees.

**Outcome:** Workplace injury claims related to posture reduced by 32% in one year.



# Key Takeaways from Section 3

- Proactive temperature control, air quality improvements, and lighting optimisation enhance workplace comfort.
- Noise reduction and ergonomic adjustments significantly improve employee well-being.
- Structured monitoring tools help ensure compliance with WHS and psychosocial hazard standards.

# **Final Thought:**

By managing environmental conditions effectively, organisations can reduce health risks, enhance job satisfaction, and improve overall workforce performance.



# Organisational Policies for Environmental Safety

Ensuring safe environmental conditions in the workplace requires clear organisational policies that comply with Work Health and Safety (WHS) laws and protect employees from physical and psychosocial risks. These policies should be regularly reviewed, enforced, and adapted to changing workplace conditions.

This section outlines best-practice policies for managing environmental safety and ensuring a legally compliant and healthy work environment.

# **WHS Compliance and Employer Responsibilities**

#### Legal Obligations Under WHS Laws:

- Work Health and Safety Act (2011) requires employers to ensure a safe working environment free from physical and psychosocial hazards.
- Managing the Risk of Psychosocial Hazards at Work Code of Practice (2022, QLD) recognises temperature extremes, air quality, noise, and poor ergonomics as workplace risks.
- Safe Work Australia Guidelines outline best practices for air quality, lighting, noise reduction, and ergonomic workplace setup.

#### **Employer Responsibilities:**

- Conduct regular workplace environmental audits to assess risks.
- Provide climate-controlled workspaces and appropriate PPE.
- Ensure proper ventilation, noise reduction measures, and ergonomic adjustments.
- Offer training on recognising environmental hazards and safe work practices.

#### Failure to Comply:

- Legal penalties and fines for failing to meet WHS requirements.
- Increased workplace injury claims due to preventable environmental hazards.
- Higher employee turnover and reputational damage.



#### **Employee Rights Under WHS Laws:**

- Workers have the right to a safe and healthy work environment.
- Employees can report environmental hazards without fear of retaliation.
- Employers must act on complaints and safety concerns related to environmental risks.

#### **Reporting Unsafe Conditions – Best Practices:**

- Establish clear reporting procedures for environmental safety concerns.
- Provide anonymous reporting options to encourage open communication.
- Train staff and managers to respond appropriately to environmental safety reports.

# Example Tool: Workplace Environmental Safety Incident Report

DATE OF REPORT	ENVIRONMENTAL CONCERN	LOCATION	IMMEDIATE ACTION TAKEN? (YES/NO)	FURTHER ACTION REQUIRED
12/08/2025	Poor air quality in office	Level 2	Yes	Air filter maintenance
14/08/2025	Excessive noise in aged care ward	Unit 3	No	Noise assessment required

**Case Study:** A community health centre introduced a fast-track reporting system for environmental hazards.

**Outcome:** Workplace safety concerns were addressed 50% faster, reducing staff complaints.



# **Incident Reporting and Risk Assessment Procedures**

#### Why It's Important:

- Failure to document environmental hazards leads to ongoing safety risks and potential legal consequences.
- Many workplaces lack structured risk assessment frameworks, delaying corrective action.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Implement regular environmental risk assessments using WHS guidelines.
- Develop a standardised incident reporting system for employees and managers.
- Assign health and safety officers to review reports and enforce compliance.

# Example Tool: Workplace Environmental Risk Assessment Template

RISK FACTOR	LOCATION	RISK LEVEL (LOW/MODERATE/HIGH)	CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN? (YES/NO)	FOLLOW-UP REQUIRED?
Heat stress risk	Warehouse	High	No	Yes
Poor ventilation	Office	Moderate	Yes	No

**Case Study:** A national disability care provider implemented a quarterly environmental risk assessment program

Outcome: Workplace hazard reports decreased by 40% over 12 months.



#### Why It's Important:

- Many employees are unaware of environmental hazards or how to report them.
- Proper training prevents workplace injuries and ensures compliance with WHS laws.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Provide mandatory environmental safety training during onboarding.
- Conduct annual refresher courses on hazard identification and response.
- Distribute educational materials on temperature safety, air quality, noise exposure, and ergonomic best practices.

# Example Tool: Workplace Environmental Safety Training Checklist

TRAINING MODULE	COMPLETED? (YES/NO)	FOLLOW-UP REQUIRED? (YES/NO)
Heat Stress Awareness	Yes	No
Air Quality & Ventilation Safety	No	Yes

**Case Study:** A large aged care organisation introduced quarterly environmental safety workshops for staff.

**Outcome:** Employee-reported confidence in handling workplace hazards increased by 60%.



#### Why It's Important:

- Organisations must comply with WHS laws to protect employees from environmental hazards.
- Employers must provide training, risk assessments, and incident reporting systems.
- Environmental safety policies should be reviewed and updated regularly.
- Workplaces that prioritise environmental safety experience lower absenteeism and higher retention rates.

#### **Final Thought:**

A strong environmental safety policy ensures a healthier, safer, and legally compliant workplace.



# Monitoring and Evaluating Environmental Conditions

To ensure sustained workplace safety and compliance, organisations must implement effective monitoring and evaluation strategies for environmental conditions. Regular assessments help identify emerging risks, measure the effectiveness of interventions, and support continuous improvement.

This section outlines key monitoring tools, evaluation techniques, and workplace environmental performance metrics.

#### Why It's Important:

- Regular audits identify hazards before they become critical safety concerns.
- Environmental conditions can change due to seasonal, operational, or facility changes.
- Consistent monitoring ensures compliance with WHS and psychosocial hazard regulations.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Conduct quarterly workplace environmental audits using standard WHS risk assessment tools.
- Assign designated safety officers or external auditors to review compliance.
- Include employee feedback in audits to gain insights into unreported issues.



# Example Tool: Workplace Environmental Audit Checklist

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTOR	RISK IDENTIFIED? (YES/NO)	RISK LEVEL (LOW/MODERATE/HIGH)	CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN? (YES/NO)	FOLLOW-UP REQUIRED?
Temperature control	No	Low	N/A	No
Air quality & ventilation	Yes	Moderate	No	Yes

**Case Study:** A Queensland hospital introduced a structured environmental auditing system to assess risks across multiple sites.

**Outcome:** Identified air quality issues were resolved within 30 days, improving staff well-being.



# **Employee Feedback and Workplace Surveys**

To ensure sustained workplace safety and compliance, organisations must implement effective monitoring and evaluation strategies for environmental conditions. Regular assessments help identify emerging risks, measure the effectiveness of interventions, and support continuous improvement.

This section outlines key monitoring tools, evaluation techniques, and workplace environmental performance metrics.

#### Why It's Important:

- Employees experience environmental conditions firsthand, making them key stakeholders in monitoring efforts.
- Many environmental issues go unnoticed by management but are immediately felt by staff.
- Workplace satisfaction surveys help evaluate comfort, safety, and well-being concerns.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Conduct annual or biannual workplace environment surveys.
- Use anonymous feedback channels to encourage honest reporting.
- Include environmental satisfaction questions in general workplace engagement surveys.



# **Example Tool: Environmental Conditions Employee Feedback Survey**



**Case Study:** A national disability support provider introduced a biannual environmental satisfaction survey.

**Outcome:** Employee satisfaction scores on environmental conditions improved by 30% after targeted interventions.



## Air Quality, Noise, and Temperature Monitoring Tools

#### Why It's Important:

- Technology-driven monitoring provides real-time data on workplace conditions.
- Many environmental hazards, such as poor air quality or high noise levels, go unnoticed until they impact health.
- Automated monitoring tools improve workplace safety compliance and response times.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Install indoor air quality sensors to measure CO2, humidity, and pollutants.
- Use decibel meters to monitor noise exposure and identify high-risk areas.
- Implement temperature tracking tools for climate-sensitive work environments.

# Example Tool: Workplace Environmental Condition Monitoring Log

Date	Location	Air Quality Index (AQI)	Noise Level (dB)	Temperature (°C)	Action Required?
12/07/2025	Office	85 (Moderate)	70 dB	24°C	No
13/07/2025	Warehouse	110 (Unhealthy)	95 dB	33°C	Yes

**Case Study:** A large healthcare provider introduced real-time environmental monitoring in patient care areas.

**Outcome:** Improved air circulation reduced respiratory complaints among employees by 40%.



# **Continuous Improvement and Adaptation Strategies**

#### Why It's Important:

- Workplaces must continuously adapt environmental policies to evolving risks.
- What worked last year may no longer be effective due to climate, infrastructure, or operational changes.

#### **Best Practices:**

- Establish an annual review cycle for workplace environmental policies.
- Benchmark environmental conditions against industry best practices.
- Train leadership teams on integrating workplace environmental risk management.
- Use environmental data analytics to predict seasonal and long-term risks.

# Example Tool: Environmental Safety Policy Review Template

Policy Area	Current Effectiveness Rating (1-5)	Recommended Adjustments	Next Review Date
Air Quality Standards	4	Increase air filter inspections	6 months
Noise Control Measures	3	Implement acoustic panels	6 months

**Case Study:** A national social work agency introduced an annual workplace environmental review process.

**Outcome:** Updated policies led to a 25% improvement in employee work comfort ratings.



# Key Takeaways from Section 5

#### Why It's Important:

- Regular workplace audits and risk assessments are essential for proactive hazard identification.
- Employee feedback is crucial for understanding real-time environmental concerns.
- Technology-driven monitoring enhances workplace safety and compliance.
- Continuous improvement strategies ensure workplace conditions evolve with employee needs.

#### **Final Thought:**

• Environmental safety is not a one-time initiative—it requires ongoing monitoring, assessment, and adaptation.

# Templates & Tools for Workplace Environmental Safety

Providing structured templates and tools enables organisations to track, assess, and improve environmental conditions in the workplace effectively. These resources help monitor risks, implement control measures, and ensure compliance with WHS and psychosocial safety regulations.

The following templates offer practical frameworks for assessing and managing environmental risks in various workplace settings.

# Workplace Environmental Risk Assessment Template

#### **Purpose:**

- Helps identify environmental hazards affecting employee well-being.
- Supports compliance with WHS risk assessment guidelines.
- Provides a structured review process for corrective actions.



ENVIRONMENTAL FACTOR	LOCATION	RISK LEVEL (LOW/MODERATE/HIGH)	CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN? (YES/NO)	FOLLOW-UP REQUIRED?
Excessive noise	Admin Office	Moderate	Yes	No
Poor lighting	Aged Care Unit	Low	No	Yes

**Best Practice:** Conduct quarterly risk assessments and update control measures as necessary.



#### **Purpose:**

- Helps track temperature conditions in indoor and outdoor work settings.
- Ensures compliance with safe work temperature guidelines.
- Provides recommended interventions for extreme heat or cold.

WORK AREA	CURRENT TEMPERATURE (°C)	RISK LEVEL (LOW/MODERATE/HIGH)	INTERVENTION IMPLEMENTED? (YES/NO)
Hospital Ward	24°C	Low	No
Aged Care Facility	30°C	High	Yes

**Best Practice:** Monitor temperature-sensitive areas daily, particularly in extreme weather conditions.



#### **Purpose:**

- Tracks air quality concerns such as poor ventilation, humidity, and pollutants.
- Helps prevent respiratory issues and sick building syndrome.
- Ensures compliance with Safe Work Australia air quality guidelines.

WORK AREA	VENTILATION STATUS (GOOD/FAIR/POOR)	AIR QUALITY CONCERN IDENTIFIED? (YES/NO)	CORRECTIVE ACTION NEEDED? (YES/NO)
Office	Good	No	No
Clinic	Poor	Yes	Yes

**Best Practice:** Perform air quality checks monthly and replace HVAC filters as recommended.



# Noise Exposure and Hearing Protection Guide

#### **Purpose:**

- Monitors workplace noise levels and ensures proper hearing protection.
- Supports compliance with Safe Work Australia noise exposure limits.
- Helps prevent long-term hearing damage in high-risk environments.

WORK AREA	NOISE LEVEL (DB)	HEARING PROTECTION REQUIRED? (YES/NO)	CONTROL MEASURES IN PLACE? (YES/NO)
Call Centre	70 dB	No	Yes
Emergency Department	85 dB	Yes	Yes

**Best Practice:** Conduct annual noise level assessments and provide adequate hearing protection.



# Ergonomic Workstation Setup Checklist

#### **Purpose:**

- Ensures workstations are properly set up to prevent musculoskeletal issues.
- Helps employees adjust desks, chairs, and screens for optimal posture.
- Supports WHS compliance in office environments.

WORKSTATION COMPONENT	SETUP CORRECT? (YES/NO)	ADJUSTMENT NEEDED? (YES/NO)
Desk height	No	Yes
Monitor position	Yes	No

**Best Practice:** Perform ergonomic assessments annually and adjust workstation setups as required.



# Key Takeaways from Section 7

- Templates and tools provide structured frameworks for tracking environmental conditions.
- Regular risk assessments help prevent environmental hazards before they escalate.
- Monitoring air quality, noise, temperature, and ergonomics ensures compliance and safety.
- Using data from environmental audits leads to better workplace interventions and policy updates.

#### **Final Thought:**

Structured tools and templates ensure consistent monitoring and workplace safety, supporting long-term employee well-being.

# **Conclusion & Next Steps**

Managing environmental conditions in the workplace is essential for ensuring employee well-being, safety, and long-term productivity. The strategies outlined in this guide provide a structured approach to identifying, managing, and mitigating environmental risks across various work settings.

This final section summarizes key insights, outlines long-term sustainability strategies, and provides next steps for organisations to implement environmental safety measures effectively.

#### Summary of Key Takeaways

#### Environmental conditions have a direct impact on employee well-being.

- Temperature extremes, poor air quality, noise exposure, inadequate lighting, and poor ergonomics contribute to fatigue, stress, and long-term health issues.
- Workplaces that proactively manage environmental risks experience higher employee retention, lower absenteeism, and improved productivity.

#### Employers have a legal duty to provide a safe and healthy work environment.

- Work Health and Safety (WHS) laws require organisations to identify and mitigate environmental risks.
- Compliance with psychosocial hazard guidelines ensures a safer, more sustainable workplace.



#### Environmental risk management must be proactive and continuous.

- Regular risk assessments, employee feedback surveys, and environmental audits help identify problem areas before they escalate.
- Technology-driven monitoring tools provide real-time data on workplace conditions, ensuring rapid response to risks.

#### Workplace policies, training, and ergonomic support play a critical role.

- Clear policies on climate control, air quality, noise reduction, and ergonomic support create a structured approach to workplace safety.
- Employee training and awareness initiatives ensure that staff can recognise and report environmental risks.

# Implementing a Sustainable Approach to Environmental Safety

Ensuring long-term workplace environmental safety requires a systematic, sustainable approach that integrates leadership accountability, workforce involvement, and continuous improvement.

#### **Best Practices for Long-Term Sustainability:**

- Regular Policy Reviews Environmental policies should be updated annually to reflect new risks and best practices.
- Leadership Accountability Assign workplace safety officers to oversee environmental risk management.
- Workforce Engagement Encourage employees to actively participate in environmental safety programs.
- Technology Integration Use AI-driven monitoring tools for real-time air quality, noise, and temperature tracking.
- Continuous Training & Awareness Provide ongoing staff education on ergonomics, noise reduction, and climate safety.



POLICY AREA	CURRENT EFFECTIVENESS RATING (1-5)	RECOMMENDED ADJUSTMENTS	NEXT REVIEW DATE
Ergonomic Adjustments	2	Provide more funding for workstation upgrades	6 months
Noise Control Measures	3	Add more soundproofing in shared spaces	6 months

#### **Case Study:**

A large disability services organisation introduced an annual environmental policy review process.

**Case Study:** Updated workplace policies led to a 25% improvement in employee work comfort ratings.



# Next Steps for Employers and Workplace Leaders

#### **Immediate Actions to Take:**

- Conduct a workplace environmental audit using the risk assessment templates.
- Ensure compliance with WHS environmental safety regulations.
- Implement structured monitoring tools for air quality, noise levels, and ergonomic conditions.
- Educate employees on recognising and reporting environmental hazards.
- Introduce structured environmental policies and action plans.
- •

#### Long-Term Commitments:

- Develop a workplace-wide environmental safety strategy with clear performance metrics.
- Incorporate environmental risk management into recruitment, onboarding, and leadership training.
- Foster a culture of continuous improvement, safety, and environmental sustainability.

#### **Final Thought:**

Environmental safety is not just about compliance—it's about creating a healthy, resilient workforce. By proactively managing environmental risks, organisations can enhance employee well-being, improve operational efficiency, and ensure long-term sustainability.

#### **Call to Action:**

Start today—assess your workplace conditions, engage your workforce, and take proactive steps toward a safer, healthier work environment.





**Balance in the Workplace** is an Employee Assistance Program developed by **Centacare FNQ**, a local organisation committed to delivering quality **Mental Health and Wellbeing Services** since 1981.

For more information about Balance in the Workplace and how it can support you or your team, please contact:

# Daniel Gouge - Project Officer Phone: 4044 0130 Email: daniel.gouge@centacarefnq.org centacarefnq.org

Balance by Centacare FNQ is proudly funded by Jobs Queensland through the Queensland Care Consortium and powered by the Queensland Government's Good people. Good jobs: Queensland Workforce Strategy 2022-2032.

